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Gray, Jeff
' From: Purkey, Ronald E
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 10:47 AM
To: Gray, Jeff
Subject: 9 28 06 - Agenda KIF Ash Pond pH Treatment Mtg.doc

Attachments: 9 28 06 - Agenda KIF Ash Pond pH Treatment Mtg.doc

my comments

09/28/2006
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September 29, 2006

‘ KIF Ash Pond pH Treatment Meeting
9:30 AM - Plant Manager’s Conference Room

Agenda
. Introductions Jeff Gray
1. Responsibilities Jeff Gray
A. Responsible Engineer - Jeff Gray
B. Mechanical Engineering Design - Doug Shaffer
C. Civil Site Design - Melisa Dixon
D. Electrical Design (Power) - Darrel Cross
E. Electrical Design (Controls & Telecom.) - Randy Iserman
F. KIF Plant Civil Site Contact Person -?
G. KIF Plant Mechanical Contact Person - ?
H. KIF Plant Electrical Contact Person -?
Il Review evaluation of water quality Nareshkumar B. Handagama
test data\recommendations
[\ Preliminary Site Location Study Melisa Dixon
A. Options
B. Recommendation
C. Site Selection
V. Proposed pH Control Systems Doug Shaffer

A. Options to lower ph

B. recommendation for lowering ph
cB. options for raising ph

d. Recommendation for rainsing ph

G——Seleet-pH-Gontrol-Systems
| wi. What To Do Next - are we ready for Phase 1B
Ron Purkey
A. Complete Phase 1 study resulting in an estimate
by constructor and a Project Planning Document (PPD)
Vil.  Schedule Jeff Gray
| A. Phase | Design & Cost Estimate Take-off Completed 11-2245-06
B. Cost Estimate Request Completed 11-2220-06
C. Constructor Prepare Estimate 11-30-06
D. Project Cost Estimate Completed 12-11-06
E. PPD Approved 12-18-06

VIII. JPT Meeting date10/26

IXQuestions/Comments—Action items
Al
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‘ IX. Adjourn
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